
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

FEBRUARY 9, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

City Manager Mayor  

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 

Assistant City Managers Council Members  

Aimee Phillips Allan Steagall 

Jason Stuebe Ray Calfee 

 Andy Curry 

 Norman Funderburk 

 David Pierce  

     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, February 9, 2017 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes January 26, 2017 

b. Monthly Financial Statement 

c. Current Invoices 

d. Monthly Department Reports 

e. Correspondence 

 

3. Adoption of Ordinance 17-796 authorizing a General Election to be held on May 6, 2017, 

for the purposes of electing a Mayor, a City Council Member Place 1, and a City Council 

Member Place 2, by the qualified voters of the City of Humble, Texas; establishing early 

voting locations and polling places for this election; and making provisions for 

conducting the election. 

 

Ordenanza Nr. 17-796 autorizando una Elección General que se realizarán el 6 de mayo 

de 2017, con el propósito de elegir un Alcalde, un Concejal de la Ciiudad Para El Puesto 

1, y un Concejal de la Ciudad con El Puesto 2, por los electors calficados de la Ciudad de 

Humble, Texas; estableciendo localidades de votación anticipada y sitios de votación 

para esta elección; y estipulando las disposiciones para la realización de la elección. 

 

4. Adoption of Resolution 17-776 authorizing the City Secretary to negotiate and execute an 

agreement with the Humble Independent School District for a Joint Election on May 6, 

2017; and also authorize the City Secretary to negotiate and execute an Election Services 

Contract between the City of Humble, Humble Independent School District, and the 

Elections Administrator of Harris County to conduct said election. 



Resolución Nro. 17-776 autorizando al Secretario de la Ciudad negoicar y ejecutar un 

acuerdo con el Distrito Escolar Humble Independiente para un elección conjunta el 6 de 

mayo de 2017; y autoriza tambien al Secretario de la Ciudad a negociar y Ejucutar un 

Contrato de Servicios Electorales entre la Ciudad de Humble, El Distrito Escolar 

Independiente Humble, y Administrador de Elecciones del Condado de Harris para 

conducer dicha elección. 

 

5. Approval of a 10-Year Lease Renewal Agreement between the City of Humble and the 

Humble Independent School District for the use of the City of Humble Civic Center and 

Arena. 

 

6. Approval of payment to the Lake Houston Area Economic Development Partnership in 

the amount of $12,000.00 to continue as a Pacesetter Plus Investor for 2017. 

 

7. Approval of a Preliminary Plat and Development Plat of the Air 59 Commerce Center 

Replat and Extension, being a subdivision of 68.754 acres of land in the W.B. Adams 

Survey, Abstract No. 95 in the City of Humble, Harris County, Texas; being a replat of 

all of Air 59 Commerce Center, a subdivision recorded in Harris County Film Code No. 

677105, Map Records of Harris County, Texas, Together with a portion of said Abstract 

No. 95; 1 Block, 7 Unrestricted Reserves.  

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, February 9, 2017 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

Posted this 6
th

 day of February, 2017 at 12:00 P.M. 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on February 6, 2017 at 

12:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2017. 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3A 

 

JANUARY 26, 2016 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





http://www.house.texas.gov/_media/pdf/committees/reports/84interim/Urban-Affairs-Committee-Interim-Report-2017.pdf
http://www.tml.org/cybersecurity-clearinghouse
http://www.nlc.org/Documents/Influence%20Federal%20Policy/FR%20Update%20Files/2017/DA-16-1427A1.pdf
http://www.nlc.org/Documents/Influence%20Federal%20Policy/FR%20Update%20Files/2017/Mobilitie%20253%20Petition%20AS%20FILED-c1-c1.pdf


http://www.nlc.org/Documents/Influence%20Federal%20Policy/FR%20Update%20Files/2017/WT%2016-421%20Motion%20for%20Extension%20of%20Time%20Jan%202017.pdf
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/p/2017%20MayerMartinPaydayOrdinances%20Report.pdf






































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 17-796 

ELECTION ORDER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















http://www.harrisvotes.com/VotingInfo/BallotByMail.aspx


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 17-776 

JOINT ELECTION AND ELECTION SERVICES 

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwi0xL_f7M7RAhUg8YMKHV7TBmAQjRwIBw&url=http://www.whytry.org/index.php?option%3Dcom_content%26view%3Darticle%26id%3D313:humble-isd%26catid%3D80%26Itemid%3D464&psig=AFQjCNGUsoFUfX5zkSHdc_70XmUkhj2Geg&ust=1484937317176913
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiZpPCD7c7RAhWg8oMKHS94A_cQjRwIBw&url=http://web.lakehouston.org/news/details/news-release-5-2-2016&psig=AFQjCNEPo2UjmSmArYR8uLO4dducsbfIJA&ust=1484937398187687








APROVADO Y RESUELTO este dia el 9 de Febrero del 2017. 

 

 

      APROBADO: 

 

 

            

      Merle Aaron 

      Alcalde 

 

ATESTIGUARE: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

Secretaria de La Cuidad  

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

APPROVAL OF HISD LEASE AGREEMENT 

RENEWAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-69-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

APPROVAL OF LAKE HOUSTON 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

SPONSORSHIP  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-9-2017 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER PRELIMINARY 

AND DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 N

o
. 

6
9

(U
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 N
o

. 
5

9
)

(E
A

S
T

E
X

 F
R

E
E

W
A

Y
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°44'57"E 987.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9699 ACRES TO: HUMBLE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC H.C.C.F. NO. 20130632549 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RESIDUE OF 41.000 ACRES TO: ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE LTD.  H.C.C.F. NO. 20140071506 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,467.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°44'57"E  810.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°57'52"E  344.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°28'29"E 1,147.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)WIDTH VARIES))

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°23'15"W  122.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°28'29"E  181.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD X=3,149,113.54 Y=13,925,662.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD X=3,147,931.57 Y=13,925,986.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7883 ACRES TO: ARCHWAY BURDOM LAND HOLDINGS, LTD.  H.C.C.F. NO. 20140071506 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°15'03"E  344.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°57'52"E  880.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°44'57"E 36.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO CITY OF HUMBLE (TRACT 2) VOL 6855 PG 294 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5,715.00' L=329.13' D=03°17'59" CH=N15°08'27"E CL=329.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT CALLED 0.2562 ACRE H.C.C.F. No. 20120493348 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. (TO BE ABANDONED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING AND PARKING SET BACK LINE H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. (TO BE ABANDONED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT VOL. 3797, PG. 719 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.L.E. TO CITY OF HUMBLE (UNSPECIFIED WIDTH) VOL. 6491, PG. 287 D.R.H.C.T. (TO BE ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT VOL. 3871, PG. 16 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LANDSCAPE SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LANDSCAPE SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CITY OF HUMBLE H.C.C.F. No. 20130385030 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. (TO BE ABANDONED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 2 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 4 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET "X" IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET "X" IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY EASEMENT TO CITY OF HUMBLE H.C.C.F. No. D561791 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8"  BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 1 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°32'59"E 43.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'x25' SIGN EASEMENT H.C.C.F. No. 20130631928 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT VOL. 3871, PG. 18 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
444.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°03'31"W  2,347.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°47'58"W 26.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°02'12"W 221.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°28'17"W 308.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°50'29"W 434.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°22'22"W 50.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1,000.00' L=96.33' D=05°31'09"CH=N14°44'57"96.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°32'45"W 41.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°15'03"W  344.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°28'05"W 351.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°50'43"E 60.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°56'42"W 820.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' W.L.E. CITY OF HUMBLE VOL. 5274, PT. 247 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
239.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E 294.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/4" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E  1,467.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E 34.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°22'22"W121.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°08'58"W117.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
331.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
524.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8"  BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD X=3,148,333.69 Y=13,923,205.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/4" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" MOMENTUM PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD X=3,147,568.96 Y=13,923,408.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE No. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET "X" IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE No. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.877 ACRES OR 430,241 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.821 ACRES OR 1,691,059 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.281 ACRES OR 360,707 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.326 ACRES OR 101,302 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.650 ACRES OR 71,880 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.606 ACRES OR 157,059 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,827 SQ FT TO: THE ABERCROMBIE COMPANY H.C.C.F. No. J764955 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. (TO BE ABANDONED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 5 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 3 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 6 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. TO CITY OF HUMBLE (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT VOL. 3871, PG. 8, D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT NO. 4 AND NO. 5 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. (TO BE ABANDONED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO CITY OF HUMBLE (TRACT 2) VOL 6855 PG 294 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X10' W.M.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
338.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
338.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
217.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°27'01"E 30.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°56'42"W 276.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°48'37"E 192.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LANDSCAPE & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.194 ACRES 182,687 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LANDSCAPE & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E  1,847.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°15'03"W  341.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,314.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING AND PARKING EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING AND PARKING EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING AND PARKING EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING SETBACK (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°56'29"E  594.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°32'59"E 280.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET "X" IN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE No. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8"  BASELINE CORP. PLASTIC CAPPED IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°32'59"E 43.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E 1,847.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°28'05"W 351.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE ESMT. No. 1 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS & DRAINAGE ESMT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°27'01"E 30.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDON BY SEP. INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS & DRAINAGE ESMT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING ESMT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPING & PARKING ESMT PARKING ESMT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE ESMT. No. 4 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP: 335U

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.96''

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.77''

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.56''

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00''

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00''

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00''

AutoCAD SHX Text
43°12'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39°36'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47°59'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°27'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°38'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°27'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.01''

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.86''

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.20''

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSTON EAST AND WEST TEXAS RAILWAY CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMBLE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHTOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Koinm

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAITTI

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURDOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUIE WELCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL   CLAYTON   PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMORIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bayou

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGGINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE G

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HUMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL CLAYTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1960

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS WE, AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  a Texas limited partnership, acting by and a Texas limited partnership, acting by and  Texas limited partnership, acting by and Texas limited partnership, acting by and  limited partnership, acting by and limited partnership, acting by and  partnership, acting by and partnership, acting by and  acting by and acting by and  by and by and  and and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  E. Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas E. Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas President of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas  JR. INC., a Texas JR. INC., a Texas  INC., a Texas INC., a Texas  a Texas a Texas  Texas Texas corporation, its General Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  its General Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas its General Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  General Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas General Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas Partner, and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas and WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas WE, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas  LTD., a Texas LTD., a Texas  a Texas a Texas  Texas Texas limited partnership, acting by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  partnership, acting by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of partnership, acting by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  acting by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of acting by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of by and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of and through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of through Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of Donald E. Dennis, Jr., President of  E. Dennis, Jr., President of E. Dennis, Jr., President of  Dennis, Jr., President of Dennis, Jr., President of  Jr., President of Jr., President of  President of President of  of of DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners INC., a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners a Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners Texas corporation, its General Partner, owners  corporation, its General Partner, owners corporation, its General Partner, owners  its General Partner, owners its General Partner, owners  General Partner, owners General Partner, owners  Partner, owners Partner, owners  owners owners hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  referred to as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above referred to as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  to as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above to as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above as Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above Owners of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above of the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  the 68.75 acre tract described in the above the 68.75 acre tract described in the above  68.75 acre tract described in the above 68.75 acre tract described in the above  acre tract described in the above acre tract described in the above  tract described in the above tract described in the above  described in the above described in the above  in the above in the above  the above the above  above above and foregoing map of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  foregoing map of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby foregoing map of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  map of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby map of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby of AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby 59 COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby COMMERCE CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby CENTER REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby REPLAT AND EXTENSION do hereby  AND EXTENSION do hereby AND EXTENSION do hereby  EXTENSION do hereby EXTENSION do hereby  do hereby do hereby  hereby hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according  and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according  establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according  said subdivision and development plan of said property according said subdivision and development plan of said property according  subdivision and development plan of said property according subdivision and development plan of said property according  and development plan of said property according and development plan of said property according  development plan of said property according development plan of said property according  plan of said property according plan of said property according  of said property according of said property according  said property according said property according  property according property according  according according to all lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby  all lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby all lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby  lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby  dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby  restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby restrictions, and notations on said maps or plat and hereby  and notations on said maps or plat and hereby and notations on said maps or plat and hereby  notations on said maps or plat and hereby notations on said maps or plat and hereby  on said maps or plat and hereby on said maps or plat and hereby  said maps or plat and hereby said maps or plat and hereby  maps or plat and hereby maps or plat and hereby  or plat and hereby or plat and hereby  plat and hereby plat and hereby  and hereby and hereby  hereby hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  of the public forever, all streets (except those streets of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  the public forever, all streets (except those streets the public forever, all streets (except those streets  public forever, all streets (except those streets public forever, all streets (except those streets  forever, all streets (except those streets forever, all streets (except those streets  all streets (except those streets all streets (except those streets  streets (except those streets streets (except those streets  (except those streets (except those streets  those streets those streets  streets streets designated as private streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and  as private streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and as private streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and  private streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and private streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and  streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and streets) alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and  alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and  parks, water courses, drains, easements and parks, water courses, drains, easements and  water courses, drains, easements and water courses, drains, easements and  courses, drains, easements and courses, drains, easements and  drains, easements and drains, easements and  easements and easements and  and and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed;  places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed;  shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed;  thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed;  for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; for the purposes and considerations therein expressed;  the purposes and considerations therein expressed; the purposes and considerations therein expressed;  purposes and considerations therein expressed; purposes and considerations therein expressed;  and considerations therein expressed; and considerations therein expressed;  considerations therein expressed; considerations therein expressed;  therein expressed; therein expressed;  expressed; expressed; and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and  successors and assigns to warrant and successors and assigns to warrant and  and assigns to warrant and and assigns to warrant and  assigns to warrant and assigns to warrant and  to warrant and to warrant and  warrant and warrant and  and and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated. FURTHER, Owners do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  Owners do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet Owners do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet to the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet the public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet public a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  a strip of land fifteen (15) feet a strip of land fifteen (15) feet  strip of land fifteen (15) feet strip of land fifteen (15) feet  of land fifteen (15) feet of land fifteen (15) feet  land fifteen (15) feet land fifteen (15) feet  fifteen (15) feet fifteen (15) feet  (15) feet (15) feet  feet feet wide on each side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  on each side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, on each side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  each side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, each side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, side of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, of the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, the center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, center line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, line of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, of any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, any and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines,  creeks, gullies, ravines, creeks, gullies, ravines,  gullies, ravines, gullies, ravines,  ravines, ravines, draws, sloughs or other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements  sloughs or other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements sloughs or other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements  or other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements or other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements  other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements other natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements  natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements natural drainage courses located in said plat, as easements  drainage courses located in said plat, as easements drainage courses located in said plat, as easements  courses located in said plat, as easements courses located in said plat, as easements  located in said plat, as easements located in said plat, as easements  in said plat, as easements in said plat, as easements  said plat, as easements said plat, as easements  plat, as easements plat, as easements  as easements as easements  easements easements for drainage purposes, giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other  drainage purposes, giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other drainage purposes, giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other  purposes, giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other purposes, giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other  giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other giving the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other  the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other the City of Humble, Harris County, or any other  City of Humble, Harris County, or any other City of Humble, Harris County, or any other  of Humble, Harris County, or any other of Humble, Harris County, or any other  Humble, Harris County, or any other Humble, Harris County, or any other  Harris County, or any other Harris County, or any other  County, or any other County, or any other  or any other or any other  any other any other  other other governmental agency, the right to enter upon said easement at any and all times  agency, the right to enter upon said easement at any and all times agency, the right to enter upon said easement at any and all times  the right to enter upon said easement at any and all times the right to enter upon said easement at any and all times  right to enter upon said easement at any and all times right to enter upon said easement at any and all times  to enter upon said easement at any and all times to enter upon said easement at any and all times  enter upon said easement at any and all times enter upon said easement at any and all times  upon said easement at any and all times upon said easement at any and all times  said easement at any and all times said easement at any and all times  easement at any and all times easement at any and all times  at any and all times at any and all times  any and all times any and all times  and all times and all times  all times all times  times times for the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and  the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and  purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and  of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and  construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and  and maintenance of drainage facilities and and maintenance of drainage facilities and  maintenance of drainage facilities and maintenance of drainage facilities and  of drainage facilities and of drainage facilities and  drainage facilities and drainage facilities and  facilities and facilities and  and and structures. FURTHER, Owners do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  Owners do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the Owners do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  covenant and agree that all of the property within the covenant and agree that all of the property within the  and agree that all of the property within the and agree that all of the property within the  agree that all of the property within the agree that all of the property within the  that all of the property within the that all of the property within the  all of the property within the all of the property within the  of the property within the of the property within the  the property within the the property within the  property within the property within the  within the within the  the the boundaries of this plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  of this plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek of this plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  this plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek this plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek plat and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek and adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek adjacent to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek  easement, ditch, gully, creek easement, ditch, gully, creek  ditch, gully, creek ditch, gully, creek  gully, creek gully, creek  creek creek or natural drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  natural drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and natural drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  be restricted to keep such drainage ways and be restricted to keep such drainage ways and  restricted to keep such drainage ways and restricted to keep such drainage ways and  to keep such drainage ways and to keep such drainage ways and  keep such drainage ways and keep such drainage ways and  such drainage ways and such drainage ways and  drainage ways and drainage ways and  ways and ways and  and and easements clear of fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the  clear of fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the clear of fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the  of fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the of fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the  fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the fences, buildings, planting and other obstructions to the  buildings, planting and other obstructions to the buildings, planting and other obstructions to the  planting and other obstructions to the planting and other obstructions to the  and other obstructions to the and other obstructions to the  other obstructions to the other obstructions to the  obstructions to the obstructions to the  to the to the  the the operations and maintenance of the drainage facility and that such abutting property  and maintenance of the drainage facility and that such abutting property and maintenance of the drainage facility and that such abutting property  maintenance of the drainage facility and that such abutting property maintenance of the drainage facility and that such abutting property  of the drainage facility and that such abutting property of the drainage facility and that such abutting property  the drainage facility and that such abutting property the drainage facility and that such abutting property  drainage facility and that such abutting property drainage facility and that such abutting property  facility and that such abutting property facility and that such abutting property  and that such abutting property and that such abutting property  that such abutting property that such abutting property  such abutting property such abutting property  abutting property abutting property  property property shall not be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an  not be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an not be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an  be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an  permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an permitted to drain directly into this easement except by means of an  to drain directly into this easement except by means of an to drain directly into this easement except by means of an  drain directly into this easement except by means of an drain directly into this easement except by means of an  directly into this easement except by means of an directly into this easement except by means of an  into this easement except by means of an into this easement except by means of an  this easement except by means of an this easement except by means of an  easement except by means of an easement except by means of an  except by means of an except by means of an  by means of an by means of an  means of an means of an  of an of an  an an approved drainage structure. FURTHER, Owners do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  Owners do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the Owners do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the  covenant and agree that all of the property within the covenant and agree that all of the property within the  and agree that all of the property within the and agree that all of the property within the  agree that all of the property within the agree that all of the property within the  that all of the property within the that all of the property within the  all of the property within the all of the property within the  of the property within the of the property within the  the property within the the property within the  property within the property within the  within the within the  the the boundaries of this plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  of this plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic of this plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  this plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic this plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic plat is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic is hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic hereby restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic restricted to prevent the drainage of any septic  to prevent the drainage of any septic to prevent the drainage of any septic  prevent the drainage of any septic prevent the drainage of any septic  the drainage of any septic the drainage of any septic  drainage of any septic drainage of any septic  of any septic of any septic  any septic any septic  septic septic tanks into any public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  into any public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley, into any public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  any public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley, any public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley, public or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley, or private street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  private street, permanent access easement, road or alley, private street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  street, permanent access easement, road or alley, street, permanent access easement, road or alley,  permanent access easement, road or alley, permanent access easement, road or alley,  access easement, road or alley, access easement, road or alley,  easement, road or alley, easement, road or alley,  road or alley, road or alley,  or alley, or alley,  alley, alley, or any drainage ditch, either directly or indirectly. FURTHER, Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, this replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  replat does not attempt to alter, amend, replat does not attempt to alter, amend,  does not attempt to alter, amend, does not attempt to alter, amend,  not attempt to alter, amend, not attempt to alter, amend,  attempt to alter, amend, attempt to alter, amend,  to alter, amend, to alter, amend,  alter, amend, alter, amend,  amend, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the  remove any covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the remove any covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the  any covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the any covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the  covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the covenants or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the  or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the or restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the  restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the restrictions; we further certify that no portion of the  we further certify that no portion of the we further certify that no portion of the  further certify that no portion of the further certify that no portion of the  certify that no portion of the certify that no portion of the  that no portion of the that no portion of the  no portion of the no portion of the  portion of the portion of the  of the of the  the the preceding plat was limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than  plat was limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than plat was limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than  was limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than was limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than  limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than  by deed restriction to residential use for not more than by deed restriction to residential use for not more than  deed restriction to residential use for not more than deed restriction to residential use for not more than  restriction to residential use for not more than restriction to residential use for not more than  to residential use for not more than to residential use for not more than  residential use for not more than residential use for not more than  use for not more than use for not more than  for not more than for not more than  not more than not more than  more than more than  than than two (2) residential units per lot. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited TESTIMONY WHEREOF, AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  WHEREOF, AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited WHEREOF, AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited COMMERCE CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited CENTER, LTD., a Texas limited  LTD., a Texas limited LTD., a Texas limited  a Texas limited a Texas limited  Texas limited Texas limited  limited limited partnership, acting by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  acting by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, acting by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  JR. INC., a Texas corporation, JR. INC., a Texas corporation,  INC., a Texas corporation, INC., a Texas corporation,  a Texas corporation, a Texas corporation,  Texas corporation, Texas corporation,  corporation, corporation, its General Partner, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  General Partner, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, General Partner, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  Partner, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Partner, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, to be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  be signed by Donald E. Dennis, be signed by Donald E. Dennis,  signed by Donald E. Dennis, signed by Donald E. Dennis,  by Donald E. Dennis, by Donald E. Dennis,  Donald E. Dennis, Donald E. Dennis,  E. Dennis, E. Dennis,  Dennis, Dennis, Jr., its President, thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if  its President, thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if its President, thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if  President, thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if President, thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if  thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if  authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if  and its common seal thereunto affixed (if and its common seal thereunto affixed (if  its common seal thereunto affixed (if its common seal thereunto affixed (if  common seal thereunto affixed (if common seal thereunto affixed (if  seal thereunto affixed (if seal thereunto affixed (if  thereunto affixed (if thereunto affixed (if  affixed (if affixed (if  (if (if any) this       day of                 , 20   . AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, LTD. a Texas limited partnership By: DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC.     a Texas corporation     its general partner By:         Donald E. Dennis, Jr.             President IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, TESTIMONY WHEREOF, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  WHEREOF, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, WHEREOF, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, WC59 HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, HUMBLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  LTD., a Texas limited partnership, LTD., a Texas limited partnership,  a Texas limited partnership, a Texas limited partnership,  Texas limited partnership, Texas limited partnership,  limited partnership, limited partnership,  partnership, partnership, acting by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General by and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General and through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General through DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General E. DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General DENNIS, JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General JR. INC., a Texas corporation, its General  INC., a Texas corporation, its General INC., a Texas corporation, its General  a Texas corporation, its General a Texas corporation, its General  Texas corporation, its General Texas corporation, its General  corporation, its General corporation, its General  its General its General  General General Partner, has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its has caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its caused these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its these presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its presents to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its to be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its be signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its signed by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its by Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its Donald E. Dennis, Jr., its  E. Dennis, Jr., its E. Dennis, Jr., its  Dennis, Jr., its Dennis, Jr., its  Jr., its Jr., its  its its President, thereunto authorized, and its common seal thereunto affixed (if any) this        day of                 , 20   . ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE, LTD. a Texas limited partnership By: DONALD E. DENNIS, JR. INC.     a Texas corporation     its general partner By:         Donald E. Dennis, Jr.             President

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Stan Stanart, Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  Stan Stanart, Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the Stan Stanart, Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  Stanart, Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the Stanart, Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the Clerk of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the of the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the County of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  of Harris County, do hereby certify that the of Harris County, do hereby certify that the  Harris County, do hereby certify that the Harris County, do hereby certify that the  County, do hereby certify that the County, do hereby certify that the  do hereby certify that the do hereby certify that the  hereby certify that the hereby certify that the  certify that the certify that the  that the that the  the the within instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in  instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in  with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in  its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in  certificate of authentication was filed for registration in certificate of authentication was filed for registration in  of authentication was filed for registration in of authentication was filed for registration in  authentication was filed for registration in authentication was filed for registration in  was filed for registration in was filed for registration in  filed for registration in filed for registration in  for registration in for registration in  registration in registration in  in in my office on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly  office on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly office on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly  on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly                     , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly                   , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly                  , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly                 , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly                , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly               , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly              , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly             , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly            , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly           , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly          , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly         , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly        , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly       , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly      , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly     , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly   , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly  , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly  20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly     , at          o'clock    .M., and duly    , at          o'clock    .M., and duly   , at          o'clock    .M., and duly  , at          o'clock    .M., and duly , at          o'clock    .M., and duly  at          o'clock    .M., and duly at          o'clock    .M., and duly           o'clock    .M., and duly          o'clock    .M., and duly         o'clock    .M., and duly        o'clock    .M., and duly       o'clock    .M., and duly      o'clock    .M., and duly     o'clock    .M., and duly    o'clock    .M., and duly   o'clock    .M., and duly  o'clock    .M., and duly o'clock    .M., and duly     .M., and duly    .M., and duly   .M., and duly  .M., and duly .M., and duly  and duly and duly  duly duly recorded on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film  on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film on                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film                     , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film                    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film                   , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film                  , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film                 , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film                , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film               , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film              , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film             , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film            , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film           , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film          , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film         , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film        , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film       , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film      , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film     , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film    , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film   , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film  , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film , 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film  20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film 20    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film     , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film    , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film   , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film  , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film , at          o'clock    .M., and at Film  at          o'clock    .M., and at Film at          o'clock    .M., and at Film           o'clock    .M., and at Film          o'clock    .M., and at Film         o'clock    .M., and at Film        o'clock    .M., and at Film       o'clock    .M., and at Film      o'clock    .M., and at Film     o'clock    .M., and at Film    o'clock    .M., and at Film   o'clock    .M., and at Film  o'clock    .M., and at Film o'clock    .M., and at Film     .M., and at Film    .M., and at Film   .M., and at Film  .M., and at Film .M., and at Film  and at Film and at Film  at Film at Film  Film Film Code No.               of the Map Records of Harris County for said county. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above  my hand and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above my hand and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above  hand and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above hand and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above  and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above and seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above  seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above seal of office, at Houston, the day and date last above  of office, at Houston, the day and date last above of office, at Houston, the day and date last above  office, at Houston, the day and date last above office, at Houston, the day and date last above  at Houston, the day and date last above at Houston, the day and date last above  Houston, the day and date last above Houston, the day and date last above  the day and date last above the day and date last above  day and date last above day and date last above  and date last above and date last above  date last above date last above  last above last above  above above written. Stan Stanart County Clerk of Harris County, Texas By:          Deputy

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E.  ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E. ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E.  the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E. the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E.  undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E. undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E.  authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E. authority, on this day personally appeared Donald E.  on this day personally appeared Donald E. on this day personally appeared Donald E.  this day personally appeared Donald E. this day personally appeared Donald E.  day personally appeared Donald E. day personally appeared Donald E.  personally appeared Donald E. personally appeared Donald E.  appeared Donald E. appeared Donald E.  Donald E. Donald E.  E. E. Dennis, Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person Jr., President of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  President of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person President of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person of DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person DONALD E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person E. DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person DENNIS JR., INC., known to me to be the person  JR., INC., known to me to be the person JR., INC., known to me to be the person  INC., known to me to be the person INC., known to me to be the person  known to me to be the person known to me to be the person  to me to be the person to me to be the person  me to be the person me to be the person  to be the person to be the person  be the person be the person  the person the person  person person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that  instrument and acknowledged to me that instrument and acknowledged to me that  and acknowledged to me that and acknowledged to me that  acknowledged to me that acknowledged to me that  to me that to me that  me that me that  that that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in for the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in the purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  purpose and considerations therein expressed and in purpose and considerations therein expressed and in  and considerations therein expressed and in and considerations therein expressed and in  considerations therein expressed and in considerations therein expressed and in  therein expressed and in therein expressed and in  expressed and in expressed and in  and in and in  in in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this       day of                  , 20   . Print Name: Notary Public in and for the State of Texas My Commission Expires:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS I, Andrew T. Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to  Andrew T. Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to Andrew T. Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to  T. Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to T. Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to  Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to Galindo, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to  am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to  registered under the laws of the State of Texas to registered under the laws of the State of Texas to  under the laws of the State of Texas to under the laws of the State of Texas to  the laws of the State of Texas to the laws of the State of Texas to  laws of the State of Texas to laws of the State of Texas to  of the State of Texas to of the State of Texas to  the State of Texas to the State of Texas to  State of Texas to State of Texas to  of Texas to of Texas to  Texas to Texas to  to to practice the profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is  the profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is the profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is  profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is  of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is  surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is  and hereby certify that the above subdivision is and hereby certify that the above subdivision is  hereby certify that the above subdivision is hereby certify that the above subdivision is  certify that the above subdivision is certify that the above subdivision is  that the above subdivision is that the above subdivision is  the above subdivision is the above subdivision is  above subdivision is above subdivision is  subdivision is subdivision is  is is true and correct; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under  and correct; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under and correct; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under  correct; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under correct; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under  was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under  prepared from an actual survey of the property made under prepared from an actual survey of the property made under  from an actual survey of the property made under from an actual survey of the property made under  an actual survey of the property made under an actual survey of the property made under  actual survey of the property made under actual survey of the property made under  survey of the property made under survey of the property made under  of the property made under of the property made under  the property made under the property made under  property made under property made under  made under made under  under under my supervision on the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the  supervision on the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the supervision on the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the  on the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the on the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the  the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the  ground; and that all corners and angle points of the ground; and that all corners and angle points of the  and that all corners and angle points of the and that all corners and angle points of the  that all corners and angle points of the that all corners and angle points of the  all corners and angle points of the all corners and angle points of the  corners and angle points of the corners and angle points of the  and angle points of the and angle points of the  angle points of the angle points of the  points of the points of the  of the of the  the the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with  of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with  the original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with the original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with  original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with original tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with  tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with tract to be subdivided of reference have been marked with  to be subdivided of reference have been marked with to be subdivided of reference have been marked with  be subdivided of reference have been marked with be subdivided of reference have been marked with  subdivided of reference have been marked with subdivided of reference have been marked with  of reference have been marked with of reference have been marked with  reference have been marked with reference have been marked with  have been marked with have been marked with  been marked with been marked with  marked with marked with  with with iron (or other objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside  (or other objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside (or other objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside  other objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside other objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside  objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside objects of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside  of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside of permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside  permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside  nature) pipes or rods having an outside nature) pipes or rods having an outside  pipes or rods having an outside pipes or rods having an outside  or rods having an outside or rods having an outside  rods having an outside rods having an outside  having an outside having an outside  an outside an outside  outside outside diameter of not less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  of not less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two of not less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  not less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two not less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two less than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two than five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two five eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two eights (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two (5/8) inch, and a length of not less than two  inch, and a length of not less than two inch, and a length of not less than two  and a length of not less than two and a length of not less than two  a length of not less than two a length of not less than two  length of not less than two length of not less than two  of not less than two of not less than two  not less than two not less than two  less than two less than two  than two than two  two two (2'0") feet. Andrew T. Galindo, R.P.L.S. Texas Registration No. 6113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. H.C.C.F. No. indicates "Harris County Clerk's File Number". H.C.C.F. No. indicates "Harris County Clerk's File Number". 2. D.R.H.C.T. indicates "Deed Records of Harris County, Texas". D.R.H.C.T. indicates "Deed Records of Harris County, Texas". 3. O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. indicates "Official Public Records of Real Property of Harris County, O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. indicates "Official Public Records of Real Property of Harris County,  indicates "Official Public Records of Real Property of Harris County, indicates "Official Public Records of Real Property of Harris County,  "Official Public Records of Real Property of Harris County, "Official Public Records of Real Property of Harris County,  Public Records of Real Property of Harris County, Public Records of Real Property of Harris County,  Records of Real Property of Harris County, Records of Real Property of Harris County,  of Real Property of Harris County, of Real Property of Harris County,  Real Property of Harris County, Real Property of Harris County,  Property of Harris County, Property of Harris County,  of Harris County, of Harris County,  Harris County, Harris County,  County, County, Texas". 4. W.L.E. indicates "Water Line Easement". W.L.E. indicates "Water Line Easement". 5. F.H.E. indicates "Fire Hydrant Easement". F.H.E. indicates "Fire Hydrant Easement". 6. W.M.E. indicates "Water Meter Easement". W.M.E. indicates "Water Meter Easement". 8. The bearings and distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS The bearings and distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS  bearings and distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS bearings and distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS  and distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS and distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS  distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS distances shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS  shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS shown hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS  hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS hereon were derived from redundant RTK GPS  were derived from redundant RTK GPS were derived from redundant RTK GPS  derived from redundant RTK GPS derived from redundant RTK GPS  from redundant RTK GPS from redundant RTK GPS  redundant RTK GPS redundant RTK GPS  RTK GPS RTK GPS  GPS GPS observations and are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  and are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South and are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South State Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  Plane Coordinate System, Texas South Plane Coordinate System, Texas South  Coordinate System, Texas South Coordinate System, Texas South  System, Texas South System, Texas South  Texas South Texas South  South South Central Zone (4204) NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to  Zone (4204) NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to Zone (4204) NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to  (4204) NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to (4204) NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to  NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to NAD 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to  83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to 83 C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to  C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to C.O.R.S. adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to  adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to adjustment.  Distances are in Surface; to   Distances are in Surface; to  Distances are in Surface; to Distances are in Surface; to  are in Surface; to are in Surface; to  in Surface; to in Surface; to  Surface; to Surface; to  to to convert to Grid multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  to Grid multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. to Grid multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  Grid multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. Grid multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. multiply by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. by a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. a combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. combined project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  project adjustment factor of 0.99992692. project adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  adjustment factor of 0.99992692. adjustment factor of 0.99992692.  factor of 0.99992692. factor of 0.99992692.  of 0.99992692. of 0.99992692.  0.99992692. 0.99992692. Coordinates shown hereon are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing  shown hereon are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing shown hereon are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing  hereon are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing hereon are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing  are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing are Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing  Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing Grid Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing  Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing Datum and may be converted to surface by dividing  and may be converted to surface by dividing and may be converted to surface by dividing  may be converted to surface by dividing may be converted to surface by dividing  be converted to surface by dividing be converted to surface by dividing  converted to surface by dividing converted to surface by dividing  to surface by dividing to surface by dividing  surface by dividing surface by dividing  by dividing by dividing  dividing dividing by a combined project scale factor of 0.99992692. 9. Surveyed on the ground in November and December of 2016. Surveyed on the ground in November and December of 2016. 10. This tract of land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the This tract of land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  tract of land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the tract of land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  of land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the of land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the land lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the lies within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the within Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the Unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the  "X", areas determined to be outside the "X", areas determined to be outside the  areas determined to be outside the areas determined to be outside the  determined to be outside the determined to be outside the  to be outside the to be outside the  be outside the be outside the  outside the outside the  the the 0.02% chance annual floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  chance annual floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No. chance annual floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  annual floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No. annual floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No. floodplain according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No. according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No. to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No. FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  Flood Insurance Rate Map No. Flood Insurance Rate Map No.  Insurance Rate Map No. Insurance Rate Map No.  Rate Map No. Rate Map No.  Map No. Map No.  No. No. 48201C0485M dated June 9, 2014. 11. This internal lot corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the This internal lot corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  internal lot corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the internal lot corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  lot corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the lot corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the corner is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the is located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the located on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the on a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the a storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the storm sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the sewer grate inlet.  Since marking the  grate inlet.  Since marking the grate inlet.  Since marking the  inlet.  Since marking the inlet.  Since marking the   Since marking the  Since marking the Since marking the  marking the marking the  the the corner itself is not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  itself is not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to itself is not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  is not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to is not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to not feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to feasible, two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to two "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to "X's" were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to were set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to set in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to in concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to concrete, offset exactly 5.00 feet to  offset exactly 5.00 feet to offset exactly 5.00 feet to  exactly 5.00 feet to exactly 5.00 feet to  5.00 feet to 5.00 feet to  feet to feet to  to to provide a reference to the location of the actual corner.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS CITY OF HUMBLE This is to certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  is to certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as is to certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  to certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as to certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as certify that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as that the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as the City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as City of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as of Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as Humble has approved this plat and subdivision, as  has approved this plat and subdivision, as has approved this plat and subdivision, as  approved this plat and subdivision, as approved this plat and subdivision, as  this plat and subdivision, as this plat and subdivision, as  plat and subdivision, as plat and subdivision, as  and subdivision, as and subdivision, as  subdivision, as subdivision, as  as as shown hereon in testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and  hereon in testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and hereon in testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and  in testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and in testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and  testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and testimony whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and  whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and whereof, witness the official signature of the Mayor and  witness the official signature of the Mayor and witness the official signature of the Mayor and  the official signature of the Mayor and the official signature of the Mayor and  official signature of the Mayor and official signature of the Mayor and  signature of the Mayor and signature of the Mayor and  of the Mayor and of the Mayor and  the Mayor and the Mayor and  Mayor and Mayor and  and and City Secretary of the City of Humble this        day of                 , 20   . By:    Merle Aaron    Mayor  

AutoCAD SHX Text
By:    Jason Stuebe    City Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34°32'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.83''

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,279.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°03'31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°09'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°27'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°17'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°20'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°32'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°32'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,940.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,977.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°27'01"E



W

W

E

T

T

T

T

T

S
V

S
V

DATE

, P.E.

TEXAS SERIAL NO.

DOCUMENT IS FOR INTERIM REVIEW AND

NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

BIDDING, OR PERMIT PURPOSES

DANA NEUNEKER

115918

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 598,000 SF BUILDING F.F. ELEV. = 86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TEMP. ASPHALT  FIRE LANE EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DETENTION BASIN W.S.E.L. = 81.00 SEE SHEET C6.40C6.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY No. 69 (US HIGHWAY No. 59)  (EASTEX FREEWAY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9699 ACRES TO: HUMBLE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC H.C.C.F. NO. 20130632549 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDUE OF 41.000 ACRES TO: ARCHWAY WC59 HUMBLE LTD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL CLAYTON  DRIVE (JETERO BLVD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°44'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°28'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°32'59"E 280.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)WIDTH VARIES))

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7883 ACRES TO: ARCHWAY BURDOM LAND HOLDINGS, LTD.  H.C.C.F. NO. 20140071506 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°15'03"E  344.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°57'52"E  880.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5,715.00' L=329.13' D=03°17'59" CH=N15°08'27"E CL=329.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT VOL. 3797, PG. 719 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT VOL. 3871, PG. 16 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK H.C.C.F. No. 20130631927 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CITY OF HUMBLE H.C.C.F. No. 20130385030 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 2 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 4 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY EASEMENT TO CITY OF HUMBLE H.C.C.F. No. D561791 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 1 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°32'59"W 43.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°56'29"W  594.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
444.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°03'31"W  1,467.32''

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°47'58"W 26.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°02'12"W 221.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°28'17"W 308.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°15'03"W  344.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°28'05"W 351.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°50'43"W 60.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°56'42"W 820.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' W.L.E. CITY OF HUMBLE VOL. 5274, PT. 247 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E  1,467.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E34.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
524.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "F" 9.88 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "E" 38.82 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "D" 8.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "B" 2.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "C" 1.65 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "A" 3.61 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,827 SQ FT TO: THE ABERCROMBIE COMPANY H.C.C.F. No. J764955 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 5 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 3 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT No. 6 H.C.C.F. No. 2016-25979 O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. TO CITY OF HUMBLE (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' S.S.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO CITY OF HUMBLE (TRACT 2) VOL 6855 PG 294 D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X10' W.M.E.  (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
217.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' W.L.E. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°27'01"E 30.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "G" 4.19 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING AND PARKING SETBACK (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°03'31"E  1,847.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°15'03"W  341.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,314.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=110.00' L=82.96' D=43°12'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=140.00' L=96.77' D=39°36'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15.00' L=12.56' D=47°59'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°32'27"W 29.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°44'57"E60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.L.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' F.H.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE 101,200 SF BLDG. EXPANSION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TXDOT DRIVEWAY SEE SHEET C9.20 C9.20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TXDOT DRIVEWAY SEE SHEET C9.10 C9.10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8' IRON FENCE SEE ARCH. DWGS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GUARD SHACK SEE ARCH. DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GUARD SHACK SEE ARCH. DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE WITH FIRE ACCESS SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS SHOWN FOR BLDG. LOCATION ONLY, SEE ARCH. / STRUCT. DWGS FOR BUILDING DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE WITH FIRE ACCESS SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE WITH FIRE ACCESS SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE  SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE WITH FIRE ACCESS SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE WITH FIRE ACCESS SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE WITH FIRE ACCESS SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE  SEE ARCH. DWGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH  LOADING DOCK (66 SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH  LOADING DOCK (56 SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RAMP TO  DRIVE-IN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RETAINING WALL SEE ARCH. / STRUCT. DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RETAINING WALL SEE ARCH. / STRUCT. DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 2' HIGH  LOADING DOCK (7 SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RETAINING WALL SEE ARCH. / STRUCT. DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SIGN SEE ARCH. DWGS (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
70 - 12'x55' TRAILER PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
71 - 12'x35' "CITY TRUCK" PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 2' HIGH  LOADING DOCK (1 SPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
169 - 9'x18' CUSTOMER PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
197 - 9'x18' STAFF PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDEV ENGINEERS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION ARE BASED ON THE SURVEY BY BASELINE, DATED DEC 9, 2016 INCLUDING: 1.  ACCORDING TO F.I.R.M. NO. 48201C0485M DATED JUNE 09, 2014, THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN UNSHADED ZONE "X" DEFINED AS "AREAS OUTSIDE THE 0.02% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD". 2.  ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON HARRIS COUNTY FLOODPLAIN REFERENCE MARK No. 150485, A BRASS DISK LOCATED ON WEST WALKWAY AT CENTER OF GARNERS BAYOU ON WEST SIDE OF SOUTHBOUND BRIDGE, 0.4' SOUTH OF NORTH EDGE OF BRIDGE, 3.5' FROM WEST EDGE OF BRIDGE AND 3.9' FROM LANE BARRICADE FOR US 59 SOUTHBOUND FEEDER. ELEV.=79.02' (NAVD88, GEOID99) 3.  TEMPORARY BENCHMARK IS A CUT SQUARE ON BACK OF CURB OF C-INLET NEAR NORTH R.O.W. LINE OF WILL CLAYTON DRIVE, 188'  EAST OF CENTERLINE OF US 59 , ELEV. = 75.95 4.  BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON WERE DERIVED FROM REDUNDANT RTK GPS OBSERVATIONS AND ARE BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204) (NAD 83) CORS ADJUSTMENT. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE AND MAY BE CONVERTED TO GRID BY MULTIPLYING BY A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 0.99992692.

AutoCAD SHX Text
App.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issue/Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONN'S DOCK HIGH WAREHOUSE - 70266 - 7026670266

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONN'S DOCK HIGH WAREHOUSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
70266

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Inc.ngineers, Inc.gineers, Inc.ineers, Inc.neers, Inc.eers, Inc.ers, Inc.rs, Inc.s, Inc., Inc. Inc.Inc.nc.c..

AutoCAD SHX Text
1704  SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  704  SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  04  SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  4  SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008    SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008   SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  SEAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  EAMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  AMIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  MIST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  IST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  ST  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  T  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008    DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008   DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  DRIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  RIVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  IVE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  VE,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  E,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  ,  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008    SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008   SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  SUITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  UITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  ITE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  TE 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  E 410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008   410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  410     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  10     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  0     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008       HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008      HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008     HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008    HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008   HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  HOUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  OUSTON,  TEXAS  77008  USTON,  TEXAS  77008  STON,  TEXAS  77008  TON,  TEXAS  77008  ON,  TEXAS  77008  N,  TEXAS  77008  ,  TEXAS  77008    TEXAS  77008   TEXAS  77008  TEXAS  77008  EXAS  77008  XAS  77008  AS  77008  S  77008    77008   77008  77008  7008  008  08  8  PHONE (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    HONE (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    ONE (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    NE (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    E (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401     (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    (713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    713) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    13) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    3) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    ) 869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401     869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    869-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    69-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    9-2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    -2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    2402   FAX (713) 869-2401    402   FAX (713) 869-2401    02   FAX (713) 869-2401    2   FAX (713) 869-2401       FAX (713) 869-2401      FAX (713) 869-2401     FAX (713) 869-2401    FAX (713) 869-2401    AX (713) 869-2401    X (713) 869-2401     (713) 869-2401    (713) 869-2401    713) 869-2401    13) 869-2401    3) 869-2401    ) 869-2401     869-2401    869-2401    69-2401    9-2401    -2401    2401    401    01    1    TBPE REGISTRATION NO. F-4387BPE REGISTRATION NO. F-4387PE REGISTRATION NO. F-4387E REGISTRATION NO. F-4387 REGISTRATION NO. F-4387REGISTRATION NO. F-4387EGISTRATION NO. F-4387GISTRATION NO. F-4387ISTRATION NO. F-4387STRATION NO. F-4387TRATION NO. F-4387RATION NO. F-4387ATION NO. F-4387TION NO. F-4387ION NO. F-4387ON NO. F-4387N NO. F-4387 NO. F-4387NO. F-4387O. F-4387. F-4387 F-4387F-4387-43874387387877

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDEVANDEVNDEVDEVEVV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPOT, TYP. PROPOSED BUILDING CORNER CONTROL POINT 5" THICK CONCRETE PAVEMENT WITH #3 BARS AT 18" OC 8" THICK CONCRETE PAVEMENT WITH #4 BARS AT 12" OC 10" THICK CONCRETE PAVEMENT WITH #4 BARS AT 12" OC PROPOSED FIRE LANE WITH 26' MIN. WIDTH AND 20' MIN. RADII

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB, OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT WHERE THERE IS NO CURB, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE EAST PROPERTY LINE, BEARING S 17°03'31" W, UNLESS OTHERWISENOTED. 3.  TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DIMENSION SHALL BE 9' X 18', UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4.  PAVING, JOINT SPACING AND SUBGRADE PREPARATION PER  GEOTECH REPORT PREPARED BY TERRACON CONSULTANTS, DATED AUGUST 26, 2016. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PBC#1


	Item 7 - 16063 PRELIM PLAT-REV 011717-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLAT


	Item 7 - DEVELOPMENT PLAT.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	000C-SPlayt-Layout1





